

Siddharth Borderwala

India · +91 92271 13349 · siddharthborderwala@gmail.com · github.com/siddharthborderwala · x.com/sidborderwala

About

I'm a design-focused full-stack engineer who enjoys building thoughtful, well-crafted products. I love working at the intersection of product, design, and engineering to create user experiences that are intuitive, performant, and reliable. I believe in shipping early, listening closely, and refining based on feedback from users and peers.

Professional Experience

Leap Wallet

Sept 2022 - Dec 2024

Full-stack Engineer, Remote

- Userbase Growth:** Revamped and optimized core features in the wallet, increasing weekly active users by 400% in collaboration with design and marketing teams.
- Revenue Impact:** Built SDKs, core libraries, and services that enabled monetization of Leap Wallet and SwapFast, generating around \$3M in monthly swap volume.
- UI/UX Enhancement:** Initiated the development of a design system for the product suite and internal tools, ensuring a consistent, cohesive, accessible, and high-quality user experience.
- Performance Optimization:** Engineered critical performance optimizations that reduced Time to Interactive (TTI) by 59% (6.8s to 2.8s) for SwapFast, significantly improving UX and increasing conversion rates.
- Application Reliability:** Set up Sentry for error monitoring, reducing turnaround time for bug fixes and cutting app crashes by 60% within two months.
- Engineering Improvements:** Led documentation for internal libraries and SDKs, optimized CI/CD pipelines, and improved build tooling (achieving up to 10x faster build times).

CryptoCapable

Feb 2022 - June 2022

Full-stack Engineer, Remote

- Project Lead:** Led the development and launch of a gamified education platform for the NEAR ecosystem as a Decentralized Autonomous Organization (DAO) in three months.
- Product Development:** Helped design and develop a full-stack Next.js application and smart contracts for the DAO, focusing on user delight, accessibility, security, and performance.
- Technical Documentation:** Created and maintained comprehensive documentation, including a detailed development wiki, to enhance team collaboration and accelerate project timelines.

Turtlewig

Dec 2020 - Feb 2021, May 2021 - July 2021

Full-stack Intern, Remote

- Product Development:** Contributed to a content delivery platform for digital creators by implementing key features such as collaborative reviews, version control, access control, and magic invite links.
- Application Robustness:** Resolved critical engineering challenges, such as race conditions in the asset processing pipeline by designing resilient cloud-based solutions, significantly improving platform reliability.
- Engineering Optimizations:** Improved application performance in key areas by up to 46% and reduced technical debt by refactoring core sub-modules.

Skills

- | | | | | |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| <ul style="list-style-type: none">HTML, CSSJavaScriptTypeScriptNode.jsGolang | <ul style="list-style-type: none">React.jsNext.jsTailwind CSSStyled ComponentsRedux, Zustand | <ul style="list-style-type: none">Express, HonoREST, GraphQLPostgreSQLRedisClickHouse | <ul style="list-style-type: none">SentryAWSMixpanelPostHogDocker | Tools <ul style="list-style-type: none">FigmaGitHubLinearNotion |
|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|-----------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|

Education

B. Tech in Computer Science

8.3 CGPA · Shiv Nadar University, Noida

Higher Secondary Certificate

98.2% · Atmiya Vidya Mandir, Surat